Helen Adcock

From: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO®@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 August 2018 3:52 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Karleigh Auguston; Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.gld.gov.au;
Chris.Vernon@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Vivienne Burton; Steven.Patch@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Cc: Emily Taylor

Subject: MP engagements reports for sitting on 4 to 6 September

Attachments: Look back_MP Engagement_Final.docx; Look Ahead_MP Engagement Report FINAL.DOCX

Hi everyone

Please see the latest MP Engagement report attached, thanks.
Kind Regards,
Yvonne Poli (Yau)

A/Departmental Liaison Officer | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 5 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 7095

E: TMR DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au or yvonne.z.yau@tmr.gld.gov.au

Stay updated and visit the CLES Hub
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may centain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the parson{s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in ar authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate suthority.

If this email was not intended for ycu and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immecdiately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender rnay have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiaiity attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by cornputer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties cr replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
3k sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk 5k 3k sk sk sk ok sk %k k

RTI-1358 MIN ndf - Paage Number: 1 of 222



Multi-project Stakeholder Consultation

Report Parameters
Event Type matches Meeting Elected representative

Event Date Between Monday 30 July 2018 - Sunday 26 August 2018
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Not Relevant

Ms Joan Pease MP

NS ]

Member for Lytton, Australian Labor Party (ALP)

Meeting — Elected
Representatives:

23 August 2018
Participants:

Minister’s office:
Finn McCarthy

Karleigh Auguston

Team Members:
Philip Burns

Manager
Development Projects
Stephanie Threlfall
Manager Commercisl
Property

Summary: The Member for Lytton requested a meeting with departmental
representatives to discuss the current status of the Greenbeacon Lease at
Wilson’s Boathcuse — Manly Boat Harbour (DLO2447). The department has
provided a number of briefings to the Member for Lytton regarding this issue
and possible options for the long-term use of the site.

Stakeholdeyr Cornments: The Member for Lytton supports opportunities for uses
on the site which combine commercial activity with improved community
accessihility to the harbour.

Team Response: Briefing note (MBN20720) provides background on the current
issties associated with Greenbeacon’s unsatisfactory history as a tenant, and

seeks approval for the department to progress an Expression of Interest
oroposal for the site.

issues Raised: Future redevelopment in the department’s Manly Boat Harbour
has the potential to improve utilisation of a unique part of the harbour, and
deliver facilities which are accessible to the community, while at the same time
provide for private investment and an appropriate return for utilisation of this
public asset.
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Helen Adcock

From: Lora Pradella <Lora.Z.Pradella@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 12:51 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update report as at 28 August 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 28 August 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Finn

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 28 August 2018, which provides you with a
summary of the current status of all DPC correspondence, QoNs, Petitions and Parliamentary requests as well as a
list of correspondence that has been with the MO for longer than two weeks.

Kind regards,

Lora Pradella
A/Manager (Correspondence) | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services
Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 5 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 7087

M: R

E: lora.z.pradella@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachmenis) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private informaticn and imay be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it iii an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for vou and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me imniediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which th2 serider may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and corfidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your respensibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
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
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MINISTERIAL STATUS UPDATE
Tuesday 28 August 2018




Not Relevant

Date to
Minister's
Office

Doc iD

_

Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [176]

Subject

Signatory

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018 ‘ MBN20720 | Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at | Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Kerry Nielsen <Kerry.Nielsen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 5:40 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Ministerial Status Update report as at 21 August 2018
Hi Tam,

| have checked desks here in the offices. The ones | can locate in trays are the ones highlightea in yellow. No sign of
any of the others in the office from what | can see. Did you want the below ones in yellcw brought over?

Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [197]

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018 | MBN20720 | Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at | Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harisour | Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

Kind Regards,

Kerry Nielsen

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads

P 07 3719 7300 | E kerry.nielsen@miinisterial.gld.gov.au
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4200
GPO Box 2644 Brisbane QLD 4001

From: Tam van Alphen

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 3:2% PM

To: Finn McCarthy ; Emily Brogan ; Steven Patch ; Kerry Nielsen
Subject: FW: Ministerial Status Ugdate report as at 21 August 2018

Hi guys — | want to close out some of the old ones that are identified as outstanding.

Kerry, can you please try to identify any hard copies in the office.

If not identifiable, vlease get copies off the DLO and come to me by Friday with a proposal for close out (can it be
done by phore cali, advisor to meet, just NFA etc).

Happy to chat.

From: Lora Pradella <Lora.Z.Pradella@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 12:42 PM
To: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Finn McCarthy
<finn.mccarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Emily Brogan <Emily.Brogan@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Ministerial Status Update report as at 21 August 2018
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Dear Tam, Emily and Finn

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 21 August 2018, which provides you with a
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

Floor 5| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane QId 4001

P: (07) 3066 7087

M:NR

E: lora.z.pradella@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3%k %k %k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k %k %k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3%k %k %k >k >k 3k 3k 5k 3%k %k >k >k >k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k %k 1< &k Kk Kk kK

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected nhy
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email dues not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (iriciuding incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do nct necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utiiising the same infrastructure.
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Helen Adcock

From: Lora Pradella <Lora.Z.Pradella@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 2:49 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update report as at 7 August 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 7 August 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Finn

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 7 August 2018, which provides you with a
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
Tuesday 7 August 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [244]

Date to
Minister's
Office

Not Relevant

Doc ID Subject
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Signatory




Not Relevant

14/03/2018 MBN20720 Market Rent Review for Greenbeaccn Qid Pty Ltd (Tenant) at  Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Lora Pradella <Lora.Z.Pradella@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 11:52 AM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update report as at 31 July 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 31 July 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Finn

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 31 July 2018, which provides you with a summary
of the current status of all DPC correspondence, QoNs, Petitions and Parliamentary requests as well as a list of
correspondence that has been with the MO for longer than two weeks.

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

P: (07) 3066 7047

M: R

E: lora.z.pradella@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any atiachments) may contain legally
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

or copy this email without apuropiiate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone o email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal priviiege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroved by that mistake.

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
1
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opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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MINISTERIAL STATUS UPDATE
Tuesday 31 July 2018




Not Relevant

Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [214]

Date to
Minister's
Office

Doc ID

Subject

Signatory

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018

MBN20720

Market Rent Reviaw for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at Manly
State-managed Boat Harbour

Dept. Instigated - Decision
Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Lora Pradella <Lora.Z.Pradella@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 3:18 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update report as at 24 July 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 24 July 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Finn

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 24 July 2018, which provides you with a summary
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
Senior Advisor | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services
Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roaas

Floor 5 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 7087

E: lora.z.pradella@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private inforination and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmif, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without approsriate authority.

If this email was not intend<d for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or emzii me irnmediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege ard confidentiality attached to this email is not
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
Tuesday 24 July 2018




Not Relevant

Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [189]

Date to
Minister's Doc ID Subject Sighator
Office

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018

MBN20720

Market Rent Review for Greenbeaccn Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at Manly

State-managed Boat Harbour

Not Relevant

Dept. Instigated - Decision
Brief
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 2:15 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update report as at 17 July 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 17 July 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Finn

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 17 July 2018, which provides ycu with a summary
of the current status of all DPC correspondence, QoNs, Petitions and Parliamentary requests as well as a list of
correspondence that has been with the MO for longer than two weeks.

Regards
Pamela

Pamela Gallagher
Manager, Executive Services | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services
Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P 07 3066 7047

“ANR

Floor 5 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

E: pamela.j.gallagher@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: CLES Connection Hub
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

or copy this email without approgriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or emaii ime iinmediately, destroy any hardcopies of
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
Tuesday 17 July 2018




Not Relevant

Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [1941]__

Date to )
Minister's | Doc ID Subject
Office

Not Relevant
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Signatory




Not Relevant

14/03/2018 ‘ MBN20720

Not Relevant

Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 3:49 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update as at 10 July 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 10 July 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Tim

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 10 July 2018, which provides you with a summary
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
Manager, Executive Services | Cabinet and Executive Services
Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P 07 3066 7047

MNR

E Pamela.j.gallagher@tmr.qld.gov.au

Level 5, 61 Mary Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000
GPO Box 1549, BRISBANE QLD 4001
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

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disc!cse, distribute, print

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
system. Any right which the sendei may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentigiity attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected ky camputer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or reclication problems (including incompatibility with
your computei system).

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
Tuesday 10 July 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [149]
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Minister's
Office

Doc ID

Subject

Signatory

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

‘ 14/03/2018 ‘ MBN20720 ‘ Market Rent Review for Greeitbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at | Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat IHarbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 5:06 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update Report as at 3 July 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 03 July 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Tim

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 3 July 2018, which prevides you with a summary
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

M NR

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
Tuesday 03 July 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [198]

Date to
Minister's
Office

Doc ID

Subject

Signatory

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018 MBN20720 Market Rent Review for Greeniseacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at  Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Beat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Mary Weaver <Mary.z.Weaver@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 2:16 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Cc: TMR DLO; Pamela J Gallagher; Lora Pradella

Subject: Ministerial Status Update Report as at 26 June 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 26 June 2{0i&.docx
Hi Tam

Attached is the report showing what’s in the MO. Let me know if you need me to do anything i relation to any of it
or you have any questions.

Regards
Mary

Mary Weaver

CLLO and Director, Cabinet and Executive Services

Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

T: (07) 3066 7044 | M: "% | E: mary.z.weaver@tmr.g!d.gov.au

Level 5, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 | GPO Box 1549, Brisiarie QLD 4001

The Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Office is responsible for Cabinet, Community Cabinet, Cabinet Committees, Governor in Council, Caretaker Conventions and

parliamentary business including liaison with the Transport, Housing and Local Government Committee and also coordination of the annual Estimates Hearing
process.

Cabinet Security

e Thisis a Cabinet-related document and as such, security and access issues are quite stringent.

e The further transmission, distribution or copying of tiis email or any attachments is strictly prohibited.

e You may only retain these documents if you have a iegitimate business need and then the documents must be
secured in a manner approved by the CLLO.

e Once you no longer have a need to retain these cocuments, they should be securely destroyed or deleted. The
CLLO retains copies of these documents which can be accessed in the future.

e You may only discuss these documents and their contents with those who need to know for current or future
work purposes.

e The unlawful disclosure or inappropriate retention of information contained in these documents may constitute
an offence under the Criminal Cocle, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may
constitute official misconduct undei the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994.

e Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

e Please remember that ali dociiirients generated by you on this matter, may attract Cabinet confidentiality
especially if the document. would reveal the timing of a potential decision or the deliberative process behind
Cabinet or a Cabinet Committee agreeing to or not agreeing to a course of action.

e Your compliance with the above Cabinet rules may be the subject of a future business audit by the Chief
Auditor.
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MINISTERIAL STATUS UPDATE
Tuesday 26 June 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [160]

Date to
Minister's Doc ID Subject
Office

Not Relevant
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Signatory




Not Relevant

14/03/2018 | MBN20720 | Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at | Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managzd Boat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 4:41 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update as at 19 June 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 19 June 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Tim

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 19 June 2018, which provides vou with a summary
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
Tuesday 19 June 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [153]

Date to
Minister's Doc ID Subject
Office

Not Relevant
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Signatory




Not Relevant

14/03/2018 ‘ MBN20720 ‘ Market Rent Review ior Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd Dept. Instigated - Decision
(Tenant) at Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 3:55 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Report as at 12 June 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 12 June 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Tim

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 12 June 2018, which provides vou with a summary
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

MR

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
Tuesday 12 June 2018




Not Relevant

Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [1.34]

Date to
Minister's Doc ID Subject Signatory
Office

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018 MBN20720  Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon QIld Pty Ltd Dept. Instigated - Decision
(Tenant) at Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 5:52 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Subject: Ministerial Status Report as at 5 June 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 5 June 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Emily and Tim

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 5 June 2018, which provides you with a summary
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

m VR

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
privileged, confidential or private infoirination and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in 2i» authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, trarsrnit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without apprepriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it 2nd any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsisility to ensure that this email does not contain
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
Tuesday 5 June 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [128]

Date to
Minister's Doc ID Subject
Office

Not Relevant

Signatory
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018 MBN20720 Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 2:30 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update — Minister for Transport and Main Roads 15 May 2018
Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 15 Ma.._.docx

Dear Tam, Tim and Emily

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 3 April 2018, which provides you with a summary
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
Tuesday 15 May 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [188]

Date to
Minister's Doc ID Subject
Office

Not Relevant
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Signatory




Not Relevant

14/03/2018 | MBN20720 | Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon QIld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 1:38 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update as at 1 May 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and main Roads - 1 May 2018.docx
Importance: High

Hi Tam, Tim and Emily

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 1 May 2018, which provides you with a summary
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

or copy this email without appropriate zuthority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email mc imrnzdiately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and ary opies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and canfigentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed hy that mistake.

It is your respoisibiiity to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affectzd by computer viruses, defects or interference by
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
Tuesday 1 May 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [149]

Date to
Minister’s Doc ID Subject Signatory
Office

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018 MBN20720 Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at Manly Dept. Instigated -
State-managed Boat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 4:58 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 24 April 2018
Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 24 Apr...docx

Dear Tam, Tim and Emily

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 24 April 2018, which prevides vou with a summary
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
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) mav contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the persan(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authaority.

If this email was not intended for you ard was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any cepies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and contidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibilitv tc ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties ¢i repiication problems (including incompatibility with
your compzier system).

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
Tuesday 24 April 2018

Not Relevant

Correspondenice in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [111]

Not Relevant

RTI-1358 MIN ndf - Paade Number: 103 of 222



Not Relevant

14/03/2018 MBN20720 Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon QIld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Decision Brief
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 2:51 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update — Minister for Transport and Main Roads 17 April 2018
Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 17 April 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Tim and Emily

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 17 April 2018, which prevides vou with a summary
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
Tuesday 17 April 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [100]

Date to
Minister's DocID
Office

Subject

Signatory

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018 ‘ MBN20720 ‘ Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon QId Pty Ltd (Tenant) at | Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour ! Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 2:49 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor
Subject: Ministerial Status Update — Minister for Transport and Main Roads 10 April 2018
Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 10 April 2018.docx

Dear Tam, Tim and Emily

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 10 April 2018, which prevides vou with a summary
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
copyright. You may only use it if you are the persein{s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an autihorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you aind was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies cf it from your computer
system. Any right which the sendar may have under copyright law, and
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
your computer systern).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Cepartment of Transport and Main Roads,

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

RTI-1358 MIN ndf - Paade Number: 111 of 222




Not Relevant

14/03/2018 ‘MBNZO?ZO ‘

Not Relevant

Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon QId Pty Ltd (Tenant) at
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour
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Helen Adcock

From: Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 12:28 PM

To: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Cc: tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor

Subject: Ministerial Status Update — Minister for Transport and Main Roads 3 April 2018
Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 3 April 20 8.docx

Dear Tam, Tim and Emily

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 3 April 2018, which provides you with a summary
of the current status of all DPC correspondence, QoNs, Petitions and Parliamentary requesis as well as a list of
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

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an autborised way. No one

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

It is your responsibility tc ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties ¢i repiication problems (including incompatibility with
your compigier system).

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
Tuesday 3 April 2018




Not Relevant

Correspondence — Current status

Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [96]

Date to DoclID Subject Signatory
Minister's
Office

Not Relevant
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14/03/2018 MBN20720 Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd Dept. Instigated - Decision Brief
Tenant) at Manly State-managed Boat Harbour




Pages 117 through 119 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch.3 Part 2, item 1(b)
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Not Relevant

From; etRetevant | @premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 4:05 PM

To: Gai Duffy <Gai.Duffy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: orfelevant @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent request for telephone call records

Hi Gai
| have conducted the search as requested, and the results are listed heie:

Minister Bailey
e 08 March 2018 @ 08:49am for 1 minute and 16 seconds

e 17 September 2018 @ 09:36am for 19 seconds
e 17 September 2018 @ 09:46am for 34 seconds

Not Relevant

Please note that the records reflect outbound calls only. We do not hold any inbound records.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Cheers

Service Management Lead
Ministerial Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003NR |

1 William Street, Level 28, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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From: Gai Duffy <Gai.Duffy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 1:00 PM

To: NotRelevant @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cc: feixeaan @premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Urgent request for telephone call records

- NR

Hi

We have received an RTI request asking for telephone call recerds from/to the mobile number
R and the mobile number of Minister Bailey and any staif member in his office between
1/3/18 to 31/10/18.

| have listed below the mobile numbers and fixed line numbers for the relevant staff during this
period.

Name Mobile Lardline Date from Date to
Minister Bailey PotRelevant 1/3/18 31/10/18
Tam van Alphen 371 97R 1/3/18 31/10/18
Richard Cleal 7197 31/8/18 24/10/18
lan Hutcheon 371 97 10/9/18 14/9/18
Tim Shipstone | 37197 1/3/18 13/7/18
Emily Brogan ' 37197 1/3/18 26/8/18
Brock Taylor 37197 19/3/18 13/4/18
Carmel Robertson 37197 27/4/18 31/8/18
Toby Walker 37197 7/8/18 31/10/18
Brett Reed 37197 12/9/18 31/10/18
I understand from discussions with MR this morning that it is possible to get the call

records for these phories for the periods named. It would be greatly appreciated if this information
could be provided urgently as we need to provide a response as soon as possible.

Any questions or issues, please let me know.

Regards
Gai

Gai Duffy

Executive Assistant and Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads

P 073719 7315 | E gai.duffy@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at
the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless ctherwise stated,
the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emeil are those of the author
and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intendgec for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. if received in error, you are asked to
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

Unless stated otherwise, this emaii represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Goverimen

Please consider the environirient before printing this email.
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Helen Adcock

From: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 3:28 PM

To: Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Emily Taylor; Steven.Patch@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Kerry
Nielsen

Subject: FW: Ministerial Status Update report as at 21 August 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 21 Aug....docx

Hi guys — | want to close out some of the old ones that are identified as outstanding.

Kerry, can you please try to identify any hard copies in the office.

If not identifiable, please get copies off the DLO and come to me by Friday with a prorcsal for ciose out (can it be
done by phone call, advisor to meet, just NFA etc).

Happy to chat.

From: Lora Pradella

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 12:42 PM

To: Tam van Alphen ; Finn McCarthy ; Emily Brogan

Subject: Ministerial Status Update report as at 21 August 2018

Dear Tam, Emily and Finn

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 21 August 2018, which provides you with a
summary of the current status of all DPC correspondence, CoNs, Petitions and Parliamentary requests as well as a
list of correspondence that has been with the MO for longer ithan two weeks.

Kind regards,

Lora Pradella
A/Manager (Correspondence) | Cabinet, Legislation anci Executive Services
Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 5| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane QId 4001

P: (07) 3066 7087

M: NR

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

intended to be sent tc and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this 2inai! without appropriate authority.

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
Tuesday 21 August 2018

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

14/03/2018 ‘ MBN20720 ‘ Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at | Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Mary Weaver <Mary.z.Weaver@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 9:59 AM

To: Emily Taylor

Subject: RE: Heads up

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 7 Augu....docx

Sorry, it’s the one that shows what’s on hand in the office.

Regards

Mary

Mary Weaver

CLLO and Director | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services

Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Level 5 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | GPO Box 1549 | Brisba:e QLD 4001

T: (07) 3066 7044 | M:M® | E: mary.z.weaver@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence unde! the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime
and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging
or directing another person to do these things may also he ai offence.

From: Emily Brogan [mailto:Emily.Brogan@ministeriai.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 9:56 AM

To: Mary Weaver

Subject: Re: Heads up

Tuesday report?

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Aug 2018, at 9:56 am, Mary Weaver <Mary.z.Weaver@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Emily

The DG has asked to see the Tuesday report we do for the MO. Just wanted you to know in case
there are cails.

Regards

Mary

Mary Weaver

CLLO and Director | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services

Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Level 5 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane QLD 4001

1
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T: (07) 3066 7044 | M:I® E: mary.z.weaver@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure
or retention of Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code,
corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct
under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these things
may also be an offence.
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
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcapies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this emai! is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email dces nct contain
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
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential inforination. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this emai! and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclcsure, medification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Govermiment.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 11:56 AM

To: Emily Taylor; tim.shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Cc: Mary Weaver

Subject: Ministerial Status Report as at 29 May 2018

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 29 May 2018 docx

Dear Emily and Tim

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update as at 29 May 2018, which grovides you with a summary
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

MRNR

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
system. Any right which the sendei imay have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiziity attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibiiity to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected ky computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or reclication problems (including incompatibility with
your computei system).

Opinions containad in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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MINISTERIAL STATUS UPDATE
Tuesday 29 May 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [167]

Date to
Minister's
Office

Doc ID

Subject

Signatory

Not Relevant
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Not Relevant

14/03/2018

MBN20720 | Mar

ot Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at

: Maniy State-managed Boat Harbour

Dept. Instigated -
Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: Mary Weaver <Mary.z.Weaver@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 9:56 AM

To: Emily Taylor

Subject: Heads up

Attachments: Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 7 Augu....docx
Hi Emily

The DG has asked to see the Tuesday report we do for the MO. Just wanted you to know in case there are calls.
Regards

Mary

Mary Weaver

CLLO and Director | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services

Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and NMain Roads

Level 5 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Q!.D 4001

T: (07) 3066 7044 | M: 'R | E: mary.z.weaver@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence urider the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime
and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official mizcondiict under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging
or directing another person to do these things may zlso be an offence.
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you usz it iin an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without apprepriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me imymediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it end any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right wiich the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and cer:fidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed bv that mistake.

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi lan

Pamela J Gallagher <Pamela.).Gallagher@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Tuesday, 11 September 2018 2:15 PM

ian.hutcheon@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Steven.Patch@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Ministerial Status Update Report as at 11 September 2018

Ministerial Status Update - Minister for Transport and Main Roads 11 Septerroer 2018.docx

Attached please find a copy of the Ministerial Status Update report as at 11 September 2018.

This report is prepared on a weekly basis and provides the Chief of Staff with a suinmary of the current status of all
DPC correspondence, QoNs, Petitions and Parliamentary requests as well as a list of corraspondence that has been
with the Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any advice on any items listed on this report or have any
questions on TMR correspondence items in general.

Regards
Pamela

Pamela Gallagher

Manager, Executive Services | Cabinet, Legislation and Exectitive Services
Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Rcads

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
privileged, confidential or privats information and may be protected by
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

If this email was nai intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telepherie or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
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
3k sk ok 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk 3k 3k sk sk sk ok ok 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok 3k 3k sk sk sk sk ok ok 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok ok sk 3k sk sk sk ok sk ok ok %k sk sk sk sk sk ok ki k k

RTI-1358 MIN ndf - Paade Number: 152 of 222



MINISTERIAL STATUS UPDATE
Tuesday 11 September 2018




Correspondence in Minister’s Office for longer than two weeks [170]

Date to
Minister's Doc ID Subject
Office

Not Relevant

RTI-1358 MIN ndf - Paade Number: 154 of 222

Signatory




14/03/2018

MBN20720

Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd (Tenant) at Manly
State-managed Boat Harbour

Dept. Instigated - Decision
Brief

Not Relevant
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Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

FTP&'& 456

Sch.4
Part 4
Sch.4 Part 4 s.6
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Sch.4 Part 4 5.6

Fch.4 Part4s.6

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

Sch.4 Pal
4.6

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 P
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Page 162 redacted for the following reason:

Sch.4 Part 4 5.6/ Part 4 s.7(1)(c)



Fch.4 Part 4 s.6

rch.4 Part4s.6

FchA Part4s.6
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Fch.4 Part 4 5.6

FchA Part4s.6

Fch.4 Part4s.6

ch.4 Part 4 s.6
| 1

Fch.4 Part4s.6
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Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

FchA Part4s.6
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Part 4 s.7(1)(b)

rart 4 s.7(1)(b) |

r‘art 45.7(1)(c)

rart 47D |

RTI-1358 MIN ndf - Paage Number: 171 of 222



Fch.4 Part4s.6

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

Fch.4 Part4s.6

Fch.4 Part4s.6 |

ch.4 Part
s.6

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6
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Fch.4 Part 4 s.6 |
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Sch.4 Part 4 s.6
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Helen Adcock

From: Jennifer M Grace <Jennifer.M.Grace@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 3:19 PM

To: Emily Taylor

Cc: TMR DLO

Subject: Request for assistance: urgent correspondence
Attachments: Urgent MBN List 25 May 2018.xlsx

Hi Emily

Attached is the current list of classified as urgent MBN correspondence as per the interinal correspondence system.
Seeking your consideration for the Team DLO to check and action as required :

e if these are actually with the Office of the Minister, is further information/action by Dept required?
e are out with the Dept for editing/resubmission

e finalised

e update/correct in the correspondence system

thanks Jenny

Jennifer Grace
Chief Operations Officer
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport aird Main Roads

Floor 35 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30667112

NkNR

E: jennifer.m.grace@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cakinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information
may constitute an offence under the Criminal Cowie, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official
misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Exicouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and i you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this emaii was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
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
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MBN20720 Policy, Planning and Investment 5oat Harbour (TMR) Market Rent Review for Greenbeacon QId Pty Ltd (Tenant) 14/03/2018
at Manly State-managed Boat Harbour




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

M: PR

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

14/03/2018 | MBN20720 | Market Rent Review for Greenbeaccn Qid Pty Ltd (Tenant) at | Dept. Instigated -
Manly State-managed Boat Harbour Decision Brief

Not Relevant
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Helen Adcock

From: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO®@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 9:50 AM

To: ian.hutcheon@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Cc: brett.reed@ministerial.gov.au; Steven.Patch@ministerial.gld.gov.au;
Chris.Vernon@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au; TMR_CLO

Subject: FYI_Report: Current Status Report - DLO - Minister for Transport and Main Rcads

Attachments: Current Status Report - DLO - Minister for Transport and Main Roads.xlsx

Good morning

FYI — current corro report attached. | have put filters on the headings so you can sort by TMR division, subject and so
on if you like.

Kind Regards

Mark Rath

Departmental Liaison Officer

Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: M: R
E: TMR DLO@tmr.qld.gov.au or mark.w.rath@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including ary attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private infcrmation and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it iv you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, aiter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone cr email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and de'ete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any rigiht which the sender may have under copyright law, and
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
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Current Status Report - DLO - Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Department of Transport and Main Roads

As at 5:00amThursday, 13 September 2018

This report lists the current Ministerial Business - MC, MBN, COM, DPC and SHM profiles
Area Current Location Document Type Sub Document Type Subject Jrganisatiol  Author ithor Typnt to Minister ~ Minister Minister Sub

n Ministers Minister
Reporting Reporting Status Day

Minister Doc Numberite GES/ECS D Status
Status Status

14/03/2018 With Signatory Rejected 51+ days
correspondence
returned to

Dept. Instigated - Decision  Market Rent Review for
Greenbeacon Qld Pty Ltd
(Tenant) at Manly State-managed

Overdue Policy, Planning and Investment ~ Senior Policy

Minister for Transport and Main Roads MBN20720 09/03/2018 ¢
Advisor steri Brief




Helen Adcock

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi lan

TMR DLO <TMR_DLO®@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Friday, 14 September 2018 4:20 PM

ian.hutcheon@ministerial.qld.gov.au

TMR_CLO; Karleigh Auguston; Chris.Vernon@ministerial.qld.gov.au;
Steven.Patch@ministerial.qld.gov.au; Brett.Reed@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Vivienne Burton;
Finn.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au

MP Engagements Reports for sitting on 18 to 20 September 2018

Look back_MP Engagement Report_Final.docx; Look ahead_MP Engagement Report_Final.docx

Please find attached the MP Engagements Reports for 18-20 September 2018.

Kind Regards

Mark Rath

Departmental Liaison Officer
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P.

M: R

E: TMR DLO@tmr.qgld.gov.au or mark.w.rath@tmr.gld.gov.aui

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

or copy this 2mai! without appropriate authority.

If this email wa:z not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
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

RTI-1358 MIN ndf - Paade Number: 186 of 222



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

Event Date Between Monday 13 August 2018 and Sunday 9 September 2018

Friday, November 6, 2020 Page 1 of 26




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

AN

Ms Joan Pease MP
Member for Lytton, Australian Labor Party (ALP)

Meeting — Elected Summary: The Member for tytton requested a meeting with departmental
Representatives: representatives to discuss the current status of the Greenbeacon Lease at
23 August 2018 Wilson’s Boathouse — Manly Boat Harbour (DLO2447). The department has

provided a number of brieiings to the Member for Lytton regarding this issue

Participants: . . .
P and possible options foi the: lorig-term use of the site.

Mr Finn McCarthy

Officer of the Honourable
Mark Bailey, Minister for
Transport and Main Roads

Stakeholder Comnients: Departmental officers provided an overview of options
for the redevelopment of the Wilson’s boathouse, and sought advice from the
Member for Lytton an her interest for what could be delivered on the site. The
Member for |ytton confirmed interest in commercialising the space, on the

Ms Karleigh Auguston basis it was made available and open to the community.
Officer of the Honourable

Mark Bailey, Minister for
Transport and Main Roads

Team Respcnse. Departmental officers confirmed there could be opportunities
to guide development, as part of an Expression of Interest process, and
indicated community consultation could be a first part of the process.M®

Team Members: Not Relevant = |
Mr Philip Burns
Manager
Development Projects
Ms Stephanie Threlfali
Manager Commerciai
Property

Issues Raised: The Member for Lytton confirmed her support for opening the
site up to make it accessible for the larger community, while still acknowledging
the need to attract private investment.

Friday, November 6, 2020 Page 8 of 26
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

Friday, November 6, 2020 Page 16 of 26




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

From: Julie A Moran <Julie. A.Moran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 8:44 AM

To: ian.hutcheon@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Subject: Phone Message - Jim Soorley

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello lan

Please refer to the phone message below.

Call back, Meeting Request, Confirmation of attendance

Caller’'s Name Jim Soorley

Caller’'s Company/
Organisation

Time of Call: 8.43am

Call Back: Yes please

Phone Number: MR

Email:

Message: Jim asked if you could please return his call.

Thanks.

Other Information:

Regards

Julie Moran

Executive Support Giticer

Minister for Transpaort and Main Roads
Department of Transnort and Main Roads

P: 07 3719 73060

E: julie.a.moran@timr.gld.gov.au | tmr_dlo@tmr.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

GPO Box 2644 CITY QLD 4001
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
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Page 218 redacted for the following reason:

Sch.4 Part 4 5.6/ Part 4 s.7(1)(c)



Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

Fch.4 Part 4 s.6

FchA Part 4s.6

Sch.4 Pal
4.6

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6
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Fch.4 Part4s.6

EchA Part 4 s.s_-i

Fch.4 Part 4 5.6

Fch.4 Part 4 s.6
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EchA Part 4 s.6

FchA Part4s.6

Fch.4 Part4s.6 J

Fch.4 Part4s.6

fchA Part 4 s.6

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6
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